k ' Jemuary &, 1937

¥r. Robert Wohlforgh, Secretary
Heurice W, Howard, 15th Reglon
BURSS AGENCY - PORTIAND, ORERGOW

On Jenuary 6th I congasted Hr, Fleming, manager of the
Portlsnd Surns Agemey, in his offise. iir. Fleming turned over
the complete file of the American Can Company, giving me the
carbon ocoples from his jourmal, together with a copy of the
authorigsation for this serviee.

Iz the course of the conversation with kr. Fleming he
said he had a new industrial case, sud in respouse to an inguiry
as to what fivm, he replied that it was Montgomery Ward amd Company.

He showed me the suthorizstion for this servise,
which authorized the employment of operatives at §8.00 per day.
ir, Flemiang stated they had at lemst two operstives working there,
in addition to verious empleyees who were 'phoning in reports.
He mentioned one girl who had telepheasd in about a girl who was
vory sotive in the unien, and had reported that this umion girl
was dencing in some night elud and was sltogether unfit %o
assooliste with the other girls el Mombgomery Werd's. Ur. Fleming
stated that, muoh as he regretted bhaving to do it, he had suggested
to the mensgement thwt this girl be discharged Lecuuse of her Lad
moral influence on the other smployees. Her diseharge, he smid,
had nothing to do with har union astivity.

Hre. Flesing steted be recelived the reports from his
opsrativea orally snd pasesd them on in the same way. He
menkioned that ome of his operwtives lmd ealled in and told him
thet twe boys prominent in the newly formed union had been dig~
charged, and later this ssame operutive ocalled to say that these
men wore mersly ox leave of absenss or vaesation following the
Christmas holidays.

Nr. Fleming stated that the instrustions given %o
his operatives prior to going out on this case wers that they
wore to join the wnion if thoy were reguested to do so, and attend
the meetings; but if they were suggested or resommendsd for offices,
they were to desnline on the ground that they had not bwen employed
long encugh to be familiar with the busineas.



1 asked him if his operstives ware instrusted to advise the
waton in methodg of proeedure, eto., and he seid o, they wers not.

This visit to ¥r. Fleming's office was made about 9130
on Wednesday movaing, Jasusry 6th, lir. Fleming was slready well
informed sbout s meebing that had been held the previous night by
the practioally defunet union of the Monbgomery Werd employees.
About 20 of & potemtial menbership of several hundred showed up.
He surmised that this sasll sttendance was indigutive of the fast
that the union had been suscssafully broken up (Jurisdiction dispute
has scmething to 4o with this) snd he was of the opinion that the
wsorvioss of the Agemey would be dlssostinued probebly thet dmy or
in the wery near fubture.

He atated that the agesoy's reports were being made to
a man who was planning to lseve tewn., DBecause of our coumestion
with this ease in our capssity as Regional lebor Bourd, I am
quite sure the mac he had reference to was ¥r. Bulloek, Assistent
Mail Order Opersting lamager, who had figwn out from Chlesgo soon
after the wnion had besn organised.

Frem our oontaot with the union, we believe wo have & very
relisble lesd ss to the identdy of one of the operatives from the
Burus Agemoy st Montgowery Ward's.

The union had spotted a ehap by the name of Jumes E. Meyers,
who attended all wnion meetings and whenever amell groups of the
executives of the union would get together in & corner of the room,
kr, Moyors would always start odging owver toward the group, where
he could Yisten in.

Cheaking his reeprd of employment with the company, in
ny oapaoity as Exsadwer for the labor Relations Board, relative to
the ocharge hefors us, I found that this Jemws E. Meyers began work
on ¥ vember 3, 1936, and at the dute of my exmmination, Janusry 6th
or h, he was still working on the freight slevetors st Montgomery
Vardts. This date was Just sbout the date that the union started
organising et this plamt. HNeyers also admitted to ons of the union
wen theat he had at one bime besn & Burns opsretive, but stated that
hs do lowger wms.

Enslosed herewith are: eubhorisabion signed Wy J.R. Spence
of the Americsn Can Conpany snd expsass acoounts and speoisl reperte
dated: August 1T-Bljinclusive; August 2¢-80 inslusives August Slst
(2 reports for August 3lst); September 1«4 inclusive, and Septemder 30)
Ostobesr 1Ebh,

Very truly yours,

W/ Haurice W, Howard
inelosures. *



